CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:23 AM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: RE: Request for electric copy of UN#11-069 letter

| will split it into two files. Please stand by.

From: Quinn, Laura [mailto:Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Subject: RE: Request for electric copy of UN#11-069 letter

Yeah my max is under 10MB from external sources. You can send it hardcopy unless you can split the pdf into 2 files and
then send them in 2 separate emails. | leave it up to you. Just let me know how you want to do it.

Thanks

Laura

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [mailto:dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:19 AM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: RE: Request for electric copy of UN#11-069 letter

| forwarded the electronic copy over an hour ago. It is a 10MB file. Did it come through or is it too large for your
system?

From: Quinn, Laura [mailto:Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 9:50 AM

To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource

Subject: Request for electric copy of UN#11-069 letter

Dimitri,

| received a CD for letter UN#11-069 but no letter. Please send me another copy. If you have it electronically that would
be fine and would be faster.

Thanks

Laura

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for
the

addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the
information

in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-
IP2
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